

# DANIEL A. JOHNSON, JR.

<http://danieljohnsonjr.com/main/about>

3259 Rocker Drive, Apt. 5  
Cincinnati, Ohio 45239

Phone: (513) 373-4442  
Email: [danieljohnsonjr@gmail.com](mailto:danieljohnsonjr@gmail.com)

---

## OBJECTIVE

A full-time position in analysis, design, development, and testing

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated, conscientious, programmer / analyst who accepts personal responsibility for client satisfaction in each assignment. Highly skilled in understanding client needs with outstanding sensitivity to problems and ability to creatively solve them. A natural leader and teacher who inspires change. Additional skills include

- Research & Analysis
- Quick Learner
- Process Improvement
- Resourceful

---

## TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

**Platforms:** Windows

**Software:** Microsoft Access, Microsoft SQL Server, Visual Basic for Applications, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Outlook, ActiveX Data Objects (ADO), MySQL, HTML, Microsoft Great Plains, Objectteering UML Modeler

**Applications:** Payroll Management System Components, Custom Report Generation Tools, Engagement Tracking System, Web-based Call Center Application, Product Formulation Development Tool, Human Resources Management/Applicant Screening, Capital Project Expenditure Tracking, Environmental Data Management Systems

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**PaySourceUSA, Inc.,** Dayton, Ohio

Developer

2005-Present

- Implemented server-side processing for custom reports previously developed in Access that improved performance by 95 percent. (**SQL Server**)
- Developed a reporting tool that enables IT management to inform executive management of IT activity (**MySQL, Access, Excel, VBA, ADO**)
- Developed an object-oriented application that transforms raw payroll information for thousands of employees from several clients into a format that can be loaded into the payroll management system, saving hours of processing time (**Outlook, Access, Excel, VBA**).
- Developed object-oriented tools to generate custom reports for 401(k), open enrollment, and benefits auditing (**Access, SQL Server, VBA**)
- Developed an application that reports enables the company to report Worker's Compensation information, providing documentation of compliance with regulations. (**Access, SQL Server, VBA**)
- Mentored a coworker in application development processes.

**Lenser LLC**, Dayton, Ohio

Web Design / Web Developer

2003

- Designed the web site for a construction company that enables customers to accurately understand services it provides.
- Developed the corporate web site using HTML and JavaScript.

**Manpower Professional**, Dayton, Ohio

Programmer at *Lexis-Nexis*

2002-2003

- Rebuilt a Resource Planning tool used by vice presidents, financial analysts, and program managers that transforms raw project cost and resource data into easy-to-read reports, saving hours of computing time. (**Excel, VBA**)
- Managed client expectations by building enhancements to the application, based on additional requirements from end users.

**SOGETI USA LLC**, a Cap Gemini Company, Cincinnati, Ohio

Consultant

1998-2002

*Procter & Gamble*

- Defined requirements with end users and crafted technical design for application designed to generate information for NAFTA certificates, which saves company millions of dollars annually. Accelerated the process of loading product information from over 2,000 Excel spreadsheets in the database. Developed automated process to output product information into nearly 3,000 text files that are subsequently loaded into third-party software. (**Access, Excel, VBA**)
- Converted a mission-critical global financial reporting application used to generate Profit/Loss statements and Balance Sheet information from Access 2.0 to Access 95 to comply with company policy. Modified the highly customized code that was originally written in a 16-bit environment so that the application would run smoothly in a 32-bit environment. (**Access, VBA**)
- Supported complete software development lifecycle process to develop multi-tiered, Intranet-based Product Data Management System from a Software Quality Assurance perspective. Analyzed business requirements and functional specifications. Developed test designs and test cases. Built test data and executed test cases.

*Royal Temporary Services*

- Amid ever-changing customer requirements, managed the project to design and build enhancements into an employment agency's mission-critical engagement tracking system. Mentored a coworker so that he would be able to troubleshoot and build further enhancements to the system as necessary. (**Access, VBA**)

*Ethicon Endo-surgery*

- Gathered requirements from business owners and cooperatively developed and tested an application used to track and report employee attendance at mandatory meetings. Crafted system documentation. (**Access, Outlook, Word, VBA**)

*GE Capital*

- Managed a team of resources to document mission-critical end user applications to perform actual conversions of applications.. Conferred with business owners, end users, and management to make sure that the files and applications performed in the same manner as they did prior to conversion. (**Access, Excel, VBA**)

**Source Consulting, Dayton, Ohio**

Consultant

1997-1998

*Anchor Hocking Glass Company*

- Teamed with the MIS department to enhance existing databases used to generate monthly sales reports for upper management. Split databases to make the application run more efficiently. (**Access, VBA**)
- Developed a system that automatically gathers and compiles sales information from several time periods into a summary report, saving processing time and eliminating errors. (**Access, VBA**)

*A. O. Smith*

- Redesigned tools that compile sales and project information to generate reports that help guide upper level management in their decision-making. (**Access, VBA**)

---

**EDUCATION**

**B.S. CIVIL ENGINEERING**, University of Cincinnati (1994)

Professional Practice Achievement Certificate